AGENDA: TSC10/1/12

ITEM NO. 6: Consider request to establish NO PARKING along the west side of
Delaware Street from a point 460 feet north of 22" Terrace, north
280 feet.

Facts:

1. Delaware Street is classified as a “local” street in an industrial
area and is paved approximately 26 feet wide.

2. Parking is currently prohibited along the east side of Delaware
between 19" Street & 22" Terrace.

3. A survey of conditions during the past month found vehicles
consistently parking along the west side of the street in this
area.

MINUTES: TSC10/1/12

ITEM NO. 6:

Consider request to establish NO PARKING along the west side of Delaware Street
from a point 460 feet north of 22" Terrace, north 280 feet.

Woosley reviewed the information provided in the staff report.
Public Comment:

Ron Smith, Property Manager, CLO, 2113-2125 Delaware Street: This area is in front of
two (2) of our buildings on Delaware; we agree that parking should not be permitted
between the curves, even though we are short of parking.

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER NOVOTNY, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER DEVLIN, TO
RECOMMEND ESTABLISHING NO PARKING ALONG THE WEST SIDE OF DELAWARE
STREET THROUGHOUT THE REVERSE CURVE IN THE 2100 BLOCK; THE MOTION
CARRIED, 9-0.




From: todd [mailto:todd@yourbooksource.com]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 9:49 AM
To: Traffic Safety Commission

Subject: 2100-2000 block of Delaware

| am concerned with the parking in the 2 turns on Delaware,
We see a lot of truck traffic through here for the local deliveries, and when people are parked on both
sides of the street it makes it very hard to navigate with a trailer.

attached is an image showing the area of concern.

Todd Stauffer
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